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Ruby

From: Chris Hoogenboom [chris@omnisense.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 10:12 AM

To: 'Ruby’

Subject: FW: part 15 modular approval question

Based on his response, | would specify that the module will be installed in the following OmniSense products :

Sensor
Gateway
Installer

From: Joe Dichoso [mailto:Joe.Dichoso@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 6:49 AM

To: Chris Hoogenboom

Subject: RE: part 15 modular approval question

Hello Chris, It's possible to obtain a Limited Modular Approval if you specify which specific products the device
will be installed in.

Regards,

Joe

----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Hoogenboom [mailto:chris@omnisensellc.com]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2004 8:59 PM

To: Joe Dichoso

Cc: Ruby

Subject: part 15 modular approval question

Hi Joe,

| am seeking modular approval for a 915 MHz transceiver module. It is designed to pass 15.247 without
RF shielding. Further, the module will only be used by my company thus I have full control over how it is
included in other products. Can | get modular approval without meeting requirement #1, RF shielding?
Best Regards,
Chris

6/23/2004



